
From: KLINE, Dave <dk@nei.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Diec, David 
Cc: KLINE, Dave; robertkelm (robertkelm@aol.com) 
Subject: RE: NEI 06-06 
Attachments: NEI 06-06 Rev 6_April 2013.pdf; NEI 06-06 Rev 6_April 2013.docx 
 
David, please find the current revision of NEI 06-06 that incorporates all of the changes that have been 
agreed to at the last public meeting.  If you have any questions or if you need more information please 
let me know.  Thanks.  DRK 
 

From: Diec, David [mailto:David.Diec@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 10:41 AM 
To: KLINE, Dave 
Subject: NEI 06-06 
 
Hi Dave, 
 
Just want to followup on a status of the clean version of Revision 6, as we discussed on 3/29.  
Please let me know when we will expect to receive it thru an email from you.  
 
David Diec 
Sr. Program Manager 
NSIR/DSP/SPSB 
301-415-2834 
The information in this response is provided as a public service and solely for informational purposes and is not, nor should be deemed as, an 
official NRC position, opinion or guidance, or "a written interpretation by the General Counsel," on any matter to which the information may 
relate. The opinions, representations, positions, interpretations, guidance or recommendations which may be expressed by the NRC technical 
staff responding to an inquiry are solely the NRC technical staff's and do not necessarily represent the same for the NRC. Accordingly, the fact 
that the information was obtained through the NRC technical staff will not have a precedential effect in any legal or regulatory proceeding. 
 
 
 
NOW AVAILABLE: NEI’s Online Congressional Resource Guide, JUST THE FACTS! 
Web site address: www.NEI.org/CongressionalResourceGuide 



 

  

FOLLOW US ON  



 



This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any 
review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission 
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be 
imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

 

Sent through mail.messaging.microsoft.com 


